Rodriguez, Cori Jin Steele - (cjinsr)

From: Eller MBA Programs <crodriguez@eller.arizona.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 10:39 AM

To: Rodriguez, Cori Jin Steele - (gjinsr)

Subject: Evening MBA Launch News

Eller Evening MBA Launch News: Launch Details (Phx)
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EVENING MBA LAUNCH NEWS
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ELLER EVENING MBA NEXT STEPS

IN THIS ISSUE

KEY DATES

e Launch Week Information

¢ Launch Meals Thurs., Aug 22 thru Sat., Aug

e Launch Location and Parking 24 - Wildcat Launch

¢ Internet Access

e Cell Phones and Email Thur., Sep 5 - Fall Classes start

e Dress Code

e Wildcat Launch Website Spring 2021 - Global Business
Experience, Abroad

Dear Cori,

NEXT STEPS CHECKLIST

Wildcat Launch Week Information
e Student ID and PIN

The Evening MBA program launches with your program e NetID and Password
orientation and first class sampling held at the Phoenix e Send Updated Résumé
College of Medicine campus in Downtown Phoenix. Wildcat e Send Headshot
Launch will take place Thursday, August 22, 2019 through e Complete Student
Saturday, August 24, 2019. Sessions will start in the morning Survey
and run through the early evening. Please plan accordingly as e Join Facebook Page
the Wildcat Launch is a required component of the program. e Join GroupMe App

e Complete Signature
As we get closer to the Launch dates we will post a schedule Forms
on the Wildcat Launch website. Please keep in mind that this e Mark Your Calendar

e Immunization Form



schedule is tentative and may change. We will give you an
updated schedule on your first day of Launch.

Launch Meals

Breakfast, lunches, and some dinners will be provided during
the program launch days, whether at the on campus or
another location.

Saturday, August 24, 2019 Guest Event

On Saturday, August 24th Eller MBA will be hosting a guest
event for Networking Mixer, at Bliss Rebar, 901 N 4th St. We
encourage you to invite a guest that will be assisting you
through this journey. Dinner will be at 6:30 PM with Evening
MBA students, Alumni, and the MBA team. Please RSVP your
guest for dinner here:

RSVP Survey

Launch Location and Parking

Launch will be hosted in Downtown Phoenix, on University of
Arizona campus at the College of Medicine Campus, 425 N.
5th Street. Parking passes will be emailed out the week of
launch, for the surface lot #10002 on the corner of Polk and
7th street (please use the crosswalk to cross the street). This
is the lot that you can purchase a yearly permit for class
night, there is also a garage pass available as well.

Internet Access

The University of Arizona is a high-speed, wireless
environment, with free internet access available to the UA
community. While on the University of Arizona campus you
can log-on to the secure connection, UAWiFi, with your
NetID and Password.

Cell Phones and Email

As a courtesy to the instructors and fellow students, please
silence or turn off your cell phones during launch sessions.
There will be time during the breaks for you to return calls or
check urgent emails.

Dress Code

We ask that for Friday, August 23rd you dress in business

professional attire. We will be taking your photo that will be

used in the class directory, CatCard, and for projection

during commencement. There will be a team building

activity after your professional headshots, you are welcome
2

e Domicile Affidavit

e Financial Aid (FAFSA)

o Driver Registration

e Complete Excel Prep
work

SENT EMAIL
COMMUNICATIONS

e Action Items

e Program Important
Dates

e Career Management

e Launch Details



to bring a change of comfortable clothes. Thursday and
Saturday we ask that you dress in business casual attire. We
do suggest that you bring a sweater or jacket, as the
classrooms can get chilly.

Please feel free to contact us any time.

See you soon!

The Evening MBA Team

WILDCAT LAUNCH WEBSITE

The Wildcat Launch website is designed to
provide you with information for your upcoming
Launch program, August 22 - August 24, 2019 in
Phoenix, Arizona.

Click the link below and check back often for
updated information.
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